

From: <MROSENBE@HKLAW.COM>
To: <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 8/13/01 5:50PM
Subject: File Number 0192-EX-ST-2001

Dear Mr. Huie:

In accordance with our conversation, SkyTower, Inc. requests dismissal of its Special Temporary Authority Request (0192-EX-ST-2001) which was filed with the Federal Communications Commission on May 15, 2001. For reasons outside of SkyTower's control, the communications tests that were scheduled for 2001 had to be postponed to 2002. It is SkyTower's intention to refile a request with the FCC early next year.

We appreciate the assistance which the FCC has provided in considering the request of SkyTower.

Cordially,

Marvin Rosenberg
Counsel for

SkyTower, Inc.
Marvin Rosenberg
Holland & Knight LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W.
Suite 100
Washington, D.C. 20006-6801
Main: (202) 955-3000
Fax: (202) 955-5564
Direct: (202) 457-7147
mrosenbe@hklaw.com

This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original message to us at the listed email address. Thank You.

CC: <cox@aerovironment.com>